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State of California California Natural Resources Agency
State Energy Resources Conservation and Development Commission

Memorandum

October 13, 2014

To: All Persons Interested in the Huntington Beach Energy Project AFC (12-AFC-02)

From: Susan Cochran, Hearing Advisor

California Energy Commission
1516 Ninth Street

Sacramento CA 95814-5512

(916) 654-3965
susan.cochran@energy.ca.gov

subject: Huntington Beach Energy Project — Clarification of Comment Periods

The Committee assigned to the Huntington Beach Energy Project (HBEP) published the Revised
Presiding Member’s Proposed Decision (RPMPD) on October 9, 2014. That same day, the
Committee issued the “Notice of Availability of the Revised Presiding Member’s Proposed Decision,
Notice of Committee Conferences (Closed Sessions), and Notice of Full Commission Hearing”
(Notice of Availability).

The Notice of Availability contained information regarding the comment periods applicable to the
RPMPD. The Committee required staff and applicant to file their respective comments on the RPMPD
no later than October 21, 2014, to allow the Committee the opportunity to receive and review the
comments before the first closed session Committee Conference scheduled for October 22, 2014.

To clarify, staff and applicant shall file comments by October 21, 2014. However, nothing in the
Notice of Availability precludes staff or applicant from filing additional comments through the end of
the comment period on Friday, October 24, 2014, at 5:00 p.m. Any other person or party may also file
comments through the comment period that ends on Friday, October 24, 2014, at 5:00 p.m.

Should you have any questions or concerns, please contact me.
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